



Hello! With over **6+** years of experience, I am a passionate tech enthusiast and a seasoned **Full Stack Laravel PHP Developer** in various stacks including **Laravel, Vue.js, WordPress, Lumen, and CodeIgniter**. I have great proficiency in **Linux** and **DevOps**, having successfully deployed projects on **AWS, Azure, and GCP**. My biggest strength lies in my creative thinking and strong problem-solving aptitude, which allows me to tackle complex challenges with ease and a deep thirst for learning new technologies, enabling me to adapt swiftly to any working environment.

Skills

WordPress

PHP

Mysql

Laravel

Node

APIs

Vue.js

HTML 5

CSS 3

Bootstrap

System Administration

AWS

Linux

Education

National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences

MS (Drop Out), Data Sciences | Lahore
June 2022

National University of Science and Technology

BE, Mechanical Engineering | Rawalpindi
August 2015 | 2.3 CGPA

Functional Areas

Software & Web Development

Industries

Software & Web Development

Professional Experience | 6 Years

Full Stack Developer

Stealth Startup | Lahore, Pakistan

Sep 2022 - Present

- Implemented NewRelic Monitoring in Laravel and Lumen Application for Observability
- Integrated a new shipment method Ajax in a quick commerce fulfillment platform
- Fixed shipping method Aramex integration in a quick commerce fulfillment platform
- Added Full Text Search to complete system for SQL Query optimization
- Developed bundle product feature from scratch with inventory sync to multiple e-commerce platforms (WordPress,Shopfiy etc)
- Created utility commands and custom tooling to manage tenants for a multi tenancy platform
- Reduced TTFB for API by using newrelic to monitor and identify slow API Requests
- Optimized TTFB by reducing redis calls in a Laravel system
- Design and Developed Orders CSV Export to S3
- Improved Sentry Monitoring and Reporting by implementing custom tags to quickly identify the producer i.e tenant,service etc
- Design and Developed a public facing Citizen Application System in Laravel from Scratch
- Created a complex multi step citizen application form with PDF Generation
- Implemented a complex 5 level deep 2 way Family Tree forms using orgChart and beautified it using custom css
- Designed architecture for 2-way communication with SuitCRM for syncing user applications.
- Added DocuSign integration for single and batch document signature from both applicant and guardian of citizenship
- Worked with SuiteCRM developers to improve security of API
- Conducted Code Reviews and guided other developers to maintain high standards of code

Senior Software Engineer (PHP, Node)

DatumSquare IT Services (Pvt.) Ltd. | Lahore, Paki...

Jan 2021 - Present

1. Worked on PHP CLI scripts for server management.
2. Worked on Page Speed Optimization projects for clients in US.
3. Converted a Legacy Zend One PHP Project into Laravel 8.
4. Wrote helper scripts in NodeJS to calculate page speed using API and headless browser (Both).
5. Provide L3 support in various issues which arises regarding WordPress and Server.
6. Managed Multiple Laravel Projects for client and added functionality when required.
7. Manage Plugin and WP Core updates for 2000+ sites and released updates every month.
8. Created Micro Services Architecture using Node JS and Express.js
9. Integrated Kafka Event Streaming in a Node JS app built on micro services architecture
10. Integrated CI and Docker in a Node JS app built on micro services architecture
11. Wrote quality code with Test Driven Development and Linting using JEST and ESLint respectively for a micro service on Node JS.

PHP Developer / Laravel Developer

Airschool | Lahore, Pakistan

May 2020 - Sep 2020

1. Developed and Maintained an e-Commerce Site built on Laravel
2. Added Batches Features in Courses
3. Added Affiliate Dashboard
4. Implemented e-classroom solution using Agora SDK

Reason for Leaving : Started Masters in Data Sciences from FAST NUCES and unfortunately the class timings clashed with job timings

PHP Laravel Developer

Crewlogix (Pvt)LTD | Lahore, Pakistan

Feb 2020 - May 2020

- Booking Wizard for Hotel Management System
- Developed a Booking System From Complete Scratch with Oracle REST API.
- Import/Export Daily Records of around 75K Listings of Excel Data for an Ads Intelligence Agency
- Worked on a hybrid mobile app built on Framework7 and Codeigniter
- Developed a video streaming solution for hospital to interact with there patients
- Managed all Amazon EC2 Instances related to projects

Reason for Leaving : Victim of COVID 19 Economic Recession

Laravel Developer and System Administrator

BrainloadTech | Lahore, Pakistan

Aug 2019 - Feb 2020

Ufolep CRM

- Project management
- Human Resource Management
- Accounting/Finance Module
- Statistics Module
- Chat/Email Module

Reason for Leaving : 6 Months Contract Ended

PHP Developer / Laravel Developer

Scrapewithbots | Lahore, Pakistan

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

-WebServices on Laravel Framework + Admin Dashboard by Reverse Engineering Android APK for Data Scrapping*

- Gumtree (Australian Classified Site with more than 35 Million ads powered by eBay)
- Carsales (Australian Car Site with more than 100K+ Site)
- mParivahan (Car Registration and Driver License Details across all India)
- ECCI (Detailed Information Regarding Candidates and Voters)
- RTA mWallet (Car Registration and Driver License Details across Telangana)
- Imovirtual (Portuguese Real Estate Site with more than 300000 Active Ads)
- SneakersSupplyStore(Automated Raffle Entry for Contents)
- Madden 21 NFL App(Official EA Sports App)

- Developed a 24/7 working fully automated bot for scrapping indeed jobs
- Provided complete automation solutions using integromat (Similar to IFTT,Zapier) to US Clients

Reason for Leaving : Financial Constraints and received a better offer. I am still employed here as a freelance consultant with this company as a technical support engineer if any issues/problems arrive in a Scrapping System / Leads Generation System.

WordPress Developer / Web Developer

Freelancer.com | Rawalpindi, Pakistan

Jun 2013 - Aug 2015

WordPress Developer

- Complete Setup on Shared and VPS
- Theme Development and Modifications
- Plugins Development and Modifications
- Speed Optimization and Page Load Time Improvements
- WooCommerce Payment Gateways (Cashu) and other Custom Shipping Plugins
- Third Party API Integration with Custom WordPress plugins

Reason for Leaving : WordPress market saturation on freelancer.com

Projects

Strapi Projects Deployments

Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Designer Dev

Tools: Azure, Linux, Nginx, Strapi, React

1. Deployed front end (React based) and Back end (Strapi) on a single Azure Compute instance and work on bridging both layers.
2. Setup Nginx Reverse Proxy for Strapi with Lets encrypt SSL to secure requests.

LinkedIn Automation Bot

Oct 2021 - Jan 2022

LeadChamps

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel, Lumen, PHP, MySQL, Selenium, WebAutomation

1. Developed a Web Automation Layer in Laravel to interact with Phantombuster to create various LinkedIn Automation
2. Developed a Core Backend built on Lumen Framework to interact with front end built in React. This with core backend interacted with the automation layer to create proper automation
3. Deployed the project on Amazon EC2 server.

TrackyourBacklinks

Oct 2020 - Present

Scrapewithbots

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel 7.0, PHP, MySQL

Info

A SaaS based platform where customer can purchase subscription to manage their backlinks.

Project Description

Re-implementation of the project in Laravel (Under Going)

LaBoutique

Oct 2020 - Nov 2020

Freelance

<https://laboutique1.com/>

Tools: PHP, Laravel, MySQL

1. Implemented OTP based authentication login using twilio and auth guards in laravel.
2. Created Login/Register/Forgot Password/OTP Verification Pages

Madden NFL Scraper

Sep 2020 - Present

Scrapewithbots

<https://madden21.noamanahmed.com/>

Tools: Laravel 7.0, PHP, MySQL,

Salient Features

1. Live Auction Prices Scrapping
2. Buy Cards From Auction
3. Sell Cards using Auction
4. Manage Account Wallet

PayTM

Mar 2020 - Apr 2020

Ahaloans

[N/A](#)

Designed A Web Services with the following salient features

1. Proxy Rotation Based on Usage and Last Used
2. API Users (Can be used as SaaS)
3. Rate Limiting (Route Based , Role Based Rate Limiting)
4. IP Whitelisting
5. API Documentation
6. Custom AES 256 Bit Encryption with nonce making each API Request signed* making each API Token Unique
7. Example Script to consume API

Reporting System

Feb 2020 - Mar 2020

Crewlogix (Pvt)LTD

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel 7.0,MySQL,Redis

Salient Features

- 1.Import Daily around 75K Listings Daily from Excel File
- 2.Export Records Based on filters in Excel Format
3. ACL (Multiple User Role Types with Associated Permissions)
4. GeoIP Logging of Users Based on Role Type
- 5 Database Logging of each individual activity with IP,User-Agent,Request URL,Request Type,Time Date etc

Sneakers Store Supply

Nov 2019 - Dec 2019

N/A

<http://sneakers-store.cf/>

Tools: Laravel ^6.0 ,MySQL,PHP 7.3, Material UI,AWS,Redis

Developed a State of the Art Unique Traffic/Contest Entry of Bulk Users

1. Unlimited Users
2. Unlimited Sneakers Store Supply Users Support (Currently 800+)
3. Unlimited Proxies Support (Currently 800+)
4. Web Based Account Status

Upcoming features

1. Automation for more than 800 Users for traffic entry
2. Intelligent traffic entry for avoiding detection
3. Creation of Accounts
4. Deletion of Traffic Entries

Proxy Setup

Nov 2019 - Dec 2019

[N/A](#)

Tools: Linux,Ubuntu,Bash,SSH,TinyProxy

Setup a solution for clients to bypass rate limiting of multiple ticket booking providers by setting up proxies on VPS from hetzner

Ufolep CRM

Oct 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel ^6.0 ,MySQL,PHP 7.3, Metronic

A CRM Solution with following modules

- 1.Project management
- 2.Human Resource Management
- 3.Accounting/Finance Module
- 4.Statistics Module
- 5.Chat/Email Module

Traveler

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel,PHP 7.3,MySQL

Developed a Meeting Room Booking System on Laravel

VComVoyage

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel ^6.0 ,MySQL,PHP 7.3, Metronic

Developed A Ride/Bus Booking Solutions between popular places in all cities all around the europe

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3

Developed A multi lingual e-commerce solutions with salient features

1. Multiple Locales
2. Multiple Countries
3. Multiple Currencies
4. Third Party Integration for Updating Currency Rates
5. Scheduled Currency Rate Updating
6. Advanced Home Page Customization
7. Advanced Search
8. Algolia Search Engine Integration
9. Product Options
10. Product Attributes
11. Advanced Product Filtering
12. Guest Checkout
13. Customer Panel
14. Sales Analytics Chart
15. Search Log
16. Advanced System Report
17. Custom Static Page
18. Scheduled Special Product Price
19. Country, State, City, Zip Based Tax Configuration
20. Minimum Amount for Free Shipping
21. File Manager
22. Drag & Drop File Uploader
23. Custom CSS/JS
24. Custom 404 Page
25. SEO Optimized
26. Maintenance Mode

MParivahan

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Scrapewithbots

rcdl.ahaloans.com

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis. APK Reverse Engineering

Designed A Web Services with the following salient features

1. Proxy Rotation Based on Usage and Last Used
2. API Users (Can be used as SaaS)
3. Ratelimiting (Route Based , Role Based Rate Limiting)
4. IP Whitelisting
5. API Documentation
6. Custom AES 256 Bit Encryption with nonce making each API Request signed* making each API Token Unique
7. Example Script to consume API
8. API Status Checker for Driver License and Vehicle Registration Modules

VPN Setup

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Scrapewithbots

<https://scrapewithbots.com/>

Tools: OpenVPN

Installed OpenVPN for more than 10 Employees for some fiver related IP issues

ECCI Scrapper

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Scrapewithbots

<http://epic.ahaloans.com>

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis, APK Reverse Engineering

Designed A Web Services with the following salient features

1. Proxy Rotation Based on Usage and Last Used
2. API Users (Can be used as SaaS)
3. Ratelimiting (Route Based , Role Based Rate Limiting)

4. IP Whitelisting
5. API Documentation
6. Custom AES 256 Bit Encryption with nonce making each API Request signed* making each API Token Unique
7. Example Script to consume API
8. API Status Checker for Driver License and Vehicle Registration Modules

Gumtree Classified Scrapper

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Scrapewithbots

<http://latch.zion.sx>

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis, APK Reverse Engineering

Designed and Developed a scrapper for an Australian Classified Site with more than 35 Million ads powered by eBay

- 1.Proxy Rotation
- 2.Highly Configurable Job/Batch System to manage scrapping rate
- 3.Generate CSV with Filters
- 4.Live Listings of data scrapping
- 5.Log Viewer
- 6.Search Page
- 7.Mark users as contacted
- 8.User Management System
- 9.Daily CSV email of ads to admin
- 10.Highly Customizable

Carsales Classifieds Scrapper

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Scrapewithbots

<http://latch.zion.sx>

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis, APK Reverse Engineering

Designed and Developed a scrapper for an Australian Car Site with more than 100K+ Site

- 1.Proxy Rotation
- 2.Highly Configurable Job/Batch System to manage scrapping rate
- 3.Generate CSV with Filters
- 4.Live Listings of data scrapping
- 5.Log Viewer
- 6.Search Page
- 7.Mark users as contacted
- 8.User Management System
- 9.Daily CSV email of ads to admin
- 10.Highly Customizable

References

Usama Saeed

03087607262

Scrapewithbots

supercoolusama@gmail.com

Sikander Ali

03244549895

Twin Brothers

na@gmail.com

Muhammad Nadeem

03044208419

Crewlogix (Pvt)LTD

na@gmail.com

Languages

English - Native

Urdu - Native

Punjabi - Medium

Hobbies

Football

Chess

Tech enthusiast